

Case Information

A-20-825149-W | Cherlyn Arrington, Plaintiff(s) vs. Joseph Gloria, Defendant(s)

Case Number
A-20-825149-W
File Date
11/19/2020

Court
Department 8
Case Type
Writ of Mandamus

Judicial Officer
Peterson, Jessica K.
Case Status
Dismissed

Party

Plaintiff
Arrington, Cherlyn

Active Attorneys ▼
Lead Attorney
Mueller, Craig A
Retained

Intervenor Defendant (Participant)
Marzola, Elaine

Active Attorneys ▼
Lead Attorney
Schrager, Bradley S.
Retained

Attorney
Bravo, Daniel
Retained

Defendant
Gloria, Joseph P.

Active Attorneys ▼
Lead Attorney
Schrager, Bradley S.
Retained

Disposition Events

12/22/2020 Judgment ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Judgment Type
Order of Dismissal

Monetary Judgment

Debtors: Cherlyn Arrington (Plaintiff)

Creditors: Joseph P. Gloria (Defendant)

Judgment: 12/22/2020 Docketed: 12/23/2020

Events and Hearings

11/19/2020 Initial Appearance Fee Disclosure ▾

Comment

[1] Initial Appearance Fee Disclosure

11/19/2020 Writ of Mandamus ▾

Comment

[2] Election-Related Action Petition for Writ of Mandamus and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief Pursuant to NRS 293.465 and NRS 30.030

11/20/2020 Telephonic Conference ▾

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
2:30 PM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▶
Plaintiff: Arrington, Cherlyn

Attorney: Mueller, Craig A

Defendant

Attorney: Schrage, Bradley S.

Intervenor Defendant

Attorney: Schrage, Bradley S.

11/20/2020 Summons Electronically Issued - Service Pending ▾

Comment

[3] Summons-Civil

11/23/2020 Motion to Dismiss ▾

Comment

[4] Motion to Dismiss

11/23/2020 Summons Electronically Issued - Service Pending ▾

Comment

[5] Summons- Clark County

11/23/2020 Motion to Dismiss ▾

Comment

[6] Intervenor-Defendant's Motion to Dismiss

11/24/2020 Minute Order ▾

<p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</p> <p>Result Minute Order - No Hearing Held</p> <p>Comment Intervenor-Defendant's Motion to Dismiss ; Respondent's Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Media Request and Order ▼</p> <p>Comment [7] Media Request and Order Allowing Camera Access to Court Proceedings</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Order Granting ▼</p> <p>Comment [8] Order Granting Intervention of Elaine Marzola</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Acceptance of Service ▼</p> <p>Comment [9] Acceptance of Service- Gloria</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Acceptance of Service ▼</p> <p>Comment [10] Acceptance of Service- Clark County</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Notice of Entry of Order ▼</p> <p>Comment [11] Notice of Entry of Order</p>
<p>11/24/2020 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼</p> <p>Comment [12] Notice of Hearing</p>
<p>12/03/2020 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss ▼</p> <p>Comment [13] Opposition to Intervenor-Defendant's Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>12/04/2020 Status Check ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</p> <p>Result Minute Order - No Hearing Held</p> <p>Comment Status Check: Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>12/04/2020 Motion to Dismiss ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</p> <p>Result Granted</p> <p>Comment Respondent's Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>12/04/2020 Motion to Dismiss ▼</p>

<p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</p> <p>Result Granted</p> <p>Comment Intervenor-Defendant's Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>12/04/2020 All Pending Motions ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</p> <p>Result Minute Order - No Hearing Held</p>
<p>12/04/2020 Reply ▼</p> <p>Comment [14] Intervenor-Defendant's Reply in Support of Her Motion to Dismiss</p>
<p>12/04/2020 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss ▼</p> <p>Comment [15] AMENDED OPPOSITION TO INTERVENOR-DEFENDANT S MOTION TO DISMISS; AND RESPONDENT S MOTION TO DISMISS</p>
<p>12/22/2020 Order Granting Motion ▼</p> <p>Comment [16] Order Granting Motions To Dismiss</p>
<p>01/07/2021 Notice of Entry of Order ▼</p> <p>Comment [17] Notice of Entry of Order</p>
<p>02/17/2021 Order to Statistically Close Case ▼</p> <p>Comment [18] Civil Order to Statistically Close Case</p>
<p>09/07/2021 Administrative Reassignment - Judicial Officer Change ▼</p> <p>Comment From Judge Elizabeth Gonzalez to Vacant, DC 11</p>
<p>01/18/2022 Case Reassigned to Department 8 ▼</p> <p>Comment Case Reassigned to Department 8</p>

Financial

Arrington, Cheryl

Total Financial Assessment
Total Payments and Credits

\$280.00
\$280.00

11/19/2020	Transaction Assessment			\$280.00
11/19/2020	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2020-65859-CCCLK	Arrington, Cherlyn	(\$280.00)
Marzola, Elaine				
	Total Financial Assessment		\$223.00	
	Total Payments and Credits		\$223.00	
11/23/2020	Transaction Assessment			\$223.00
11/23/2020	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2020-66424-CCCLK	Marzola, Elaine	(\$223.00)